From: office@lakeconstco.com

To: Reqgulatory Compliance Data Submittal

Cc: "Germana Engineering"; robertdavisonthompson@gmail.com; "Steven Trowbridge"
Subject: Construction Commencement Notice

Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:59:36 PM

Attachments: Lake Constr - SIRWMD Commencement Notice 2-19-18.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is form 62-330.350(1) Construction Commencement Notice for new construction of
Eastside Veterinary Hospital at 15016 Pine Valley Blvd., Clermont, FL. The SIRWMD Permit No is
41378-3. (I do not know the application number).

Please confirm receipt and let me know if you require additional information,

Thank you,

Carol Parrow

Office Manager

Lake Construction and Development Co
211 Citrus Tower Blvd.

Clermont, FL 34711

Tel & Fax: 352-708-6599

Cell: 352-223-7429
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CONSTRUCTION COMMENCEMENT NOTICE

Instructions: In accordance with Chapter 62-330.350(1)(d), F.A.C., complete and submit this form at least 48
hours prior to commencement of activity authorized by permit.

Permit No. 41378-3 Application No.
Project
Name Eastside Veterinary Hospital Phase

Construction of the system authorized by the above referenced Environmental Resource
Permit and Application, is expected to commence on _February 26 ,20 18

and will have an estimated completion date of February 28 .20 2019

PLEASE NOTE: If the actual construction commencement date is not known within 30 days of issuance of
the permit, District staff should be so notified in writing. As soon as a construction commencement date is
known, the permittee shall submit a completed construction commencement notice form.
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